

SHOHOLA TOWNSHIP Board of Supervisors

George C. Fluhr, Gregory P. Hoeper, Keith W. Raser Municipal Building 159 Twin Lakes Road Shohola PA 18458

April 13, 2023

ATTENDANCE:

• Supervisors; Chairman, Gregory P. Hoeper, Vice-Chair, Keith Raser, Supervisor, George C. Fluhr and Solicitor, Jason Ohliger, Secretary, Diana Blume and all others on the attached list.

MEETING CALLED TO ORDER at 7:32PM

APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

• Motion to approve Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the Board March 9, 2023, made by Vice-Chair Raser, second by Supervisor Fluhr, motion carried.

APPROVAL OF EXPENDITURES:

• Motion to approve the list of expenditures for March 2023, made by Supervisor Fluhr, second by Vice-Chair Raser, motion carried.

APPROVAL OF TREASURERS REPORT:

• Motion to approve Treasurers' Report for March 2023, made by Supervisor Fluhr, second by Vice-Chair Raser, motion carried.

PLANNING COMMISSION:

- Habitat for Humanity Lot Consolidation and Waiver of Planning Fees for Consolidation: Motion to approve Lot Consolidation and waive Municipal fees, made by Supervisor Fluhr, second by Vice-Chair Raser, motion carried.
- **Highway Occupancy Ordinance**: Solicitor Ohliger gave a brief summary of changes to the new ordinance. No questions from the public. **Motion** to adopt the new ordinance made by **Chairman Hoeper, second by Supervisor Fluhr, motion carried.**

SOLICITORS REPORT

• None

Motion to go into Executive Session at 7:40pm to discuss Personnel, made by Supervisor Fluhr, second by Vice-Chair Raser, motion carried. Regular meeting reconvened at 7:59pm.

ANNOUNCEMENTS:

• Shohola Park and Recreation will be hosting their annual Clean Up Day on May 20th at the Township Building from 9:00am to 3:00pm. See the Township Website for details on prices.

OLD BUSINESS:

• **Mutual Aid Agreements: Motion** to have the Ambulance Administrator work with Solicitor on putting Mutual Aid Agreements together with local ambulance companies, **made by Supervisor Fluhr, second by Chairman Hoeper, motion carried.**

NEW BUSINESS:

• Grading: Discussion with the Road Master on getting a list of roads to be graded. No formal action taken.

CORRESPONDENCE

• Letter from David Gregory, Esq. regarding 126 Parkers' Glen Road.

REPORTS TO THE BOARD

- Building Permits 4 residential and 1 commercial permit issued in March 2023.
- Zoning and Sewage No Report.
- Road Department- Filing pot holes,
- Park Committee clean-up day is scheduled for May 20th all information is on Facebook.
- Fire Department 8 Calls for March, 2 MVA, brush fire and 3 cancelled enroute.
- Ambulance License was issued by the State as of April 1, 2023. We have our billing company set up; Medicare and Medicaid is set up and the Department of Health has provided us with a free spot for EMScharts to do billing. 21 Total calls for March, 2023. Shohola Ambulance responded to 18 calls, 16 in Shohola 2 in Lackawaxen; Dingmans Ambulance took 3 calls.

PUBLIC COMMENT:

- **Yvonne Merril** advised the public that she was running for the Prothonotary's Office.
- Aaron Robinson: advised the Public of the Delaware River Cleaning Sweep.
- **Lorraine Spinard** asked the Board the definition of Camp Ground. She expressed her concern that the Shohola Camp was now using Recreational Vehicles on their lot and wanted to know if there was something in writing permitting them to do so.

SUPERVISORS COMMENTS:

- Vice-Chair Raser, requested a moment of silence for Hank Prigge.
- Chairman Hoeper thanked everyone who helped with the breakfast with the Easter Bunny.

• Motion to adjourn at 8:03pm made by Vice-Chair Raser, second by Supervisor Fluhr, motion carried.

Respectfully Submitted by:

Diana Blume Township Secretary